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Nicolene  Venter

From: Bongani Dhlamini

Sent: 25 July 2014 07:01 AM

To: Oteng Radipabe

Cc: Nicolene  Venter

Subject: RE: Medupi FGD

Attachments: Medupi FGD - Eskom EIA Project Manager

Hi Oteng, 

 

Please refer to the email that was sent by my colleague or call me for clarity. 

 

From: Oteng Radipabe [mailto:Oteng.Radipabe@lephalale.gov.za]  

Sent: 24 July 2014 04:42 PM 
To: Bongani Dhlamini 

Cc: Nicolene Venter 
Subject: RE: Medupi FGD 

 

Good day, Bongani 

 

Thank you for the speedy assistance. Please note that in this case, I need a specific property out of the list below, 

where the proposed Fuel Gas Desulphurization will be established. 

 

Kind Regards 

Oteng Radipabe 
Town and Regional Planner/ Department: Development Planning/ Division: Spatial Planning and Land 
Use Management/ Lephalale Municipality 
Contact details: 014 762 1419/ Email Address: Oteng.Radipabe@lephalale.gov.za 
 
"A person may think their ways are RIGHT, but the LORD weighs the 
HEART”…..(Proverbs 21:2). 
God has not given us the spirit of Fear…. But of Power, and of Love, and of a Sound Mind…(2 Timothy 1:7); 
He said ‘Don’t harm my chosen servants; do not touch my prophets”(Psalm 105:15).  
"Don't RUN in FEAR...WALK by FAITH!"  
Just because you can't see God, Doesn't mean He is not there."For we walk by faith, 
not by sight." 
 

From: Bongani Dhlamini [mailto:bonganid@zitholele.co.za]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:46 AM 
To: Oteng Radipabe 

Cc: Nicolene Venter 

Subject: RE: Medupi FGD 

 

Hi Oteng, 

 

From attached please find the BID. Maybe also table below can be of interest that you are a town planner.  

 

Province Limpopo 

District 

Municipality 

Waterberg District Municipality  
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Local Municipality Lephalale Local Municipality 

Ward number(s) Ward 4 

Nearest town(s) Lephalale 

Farm name(s) and 

number(s) 

Hanglip 508LQ, Kuiperbult 511LQ, Grootvallei 

515LQ, Kromdraai 690 LQ, Eenzaamheid 687 LQ 

and Naauw Ontkomen 509 LQ 

Portion number(s) 0,2,6 & 7 

 

 

From: Oteng Radipabe [mailto:Oteng.Radipabe@lephalale.gov.za]  

Sent: 22 July 2014 11:29 AM 
To: Bongani Dhlamini 

Cc: Nicolene Venter 

Subject: RE: Medupi FGD 

 

Good morning, Bongani 
 
Acknowledgement receipt of your letter dated 15 May 2014. 
 
As per our telephonic conversation earlier, kindly note we have received a letter on the proposed 
Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed Medupi Power Station Fuel Gas Desulphurization. 
 
Please note that in order to comment of the proposed EIA, we will need the specific property description of 
where the proposed development is to be implemented. 
 
I hope you find the above in order 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:08 AM 

To: Oteng Radipabe 

Cc: Nicolene Venter 
Subject: Medupi FGD 

 

Hi Oteng, 

 

As per our discussion,  please find my email address. Copy Nicolene on your request. 

 

Kind Regards, 
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Bongani Dhlamini 
[BSc Geography, Geology and Environmental Management) 

Environmental Consultant:  Environmental Management Services 
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & 

Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA 

T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 088 8460 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 78 415 7801 

E: bonganid@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
 

 

 

The information transmitted is only to be viewed or used by the person/s or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material/information. The Lephalale Local Municipality(LLM) reserves the copyright to all contents of the LLM information contained in e-mail messages. The 
views and opinions expressed in this transmission are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views and opinions of the LLM. The LLM 
cannot assure that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that it is free from errors, malicious code, interception or interference. Under 
no circumstances will the LLM or the sender of this e-mail be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, special or other consequential damages from any use 
of this e-mail. 
 

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

From: Nicolene  Venter

Sent: 22 July 2014 02:58 PM

To: 'Oteng Radipabe'

Cc: Bongani Dhlamini; Mathys  Vosloo; Henry Nawa (NawaH@eskom.co.za)

Subject: Medupi FGD - Eskom EIA Project Manager

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'Oteng Radipabe'

Bongani Dhlamini Delivered: 22/07/2014 02:51 PM Read: 23/07/2014 08:35 AM

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 22/07/2014 02:51 PM Read: 22/07/2014 04:53 PM

Henry Nawa 

(NawaH@eskom.co.za)

Hi Oteng, 

 

Thank you so much for your call – as you, I prefer getting matters sorted per telephone. 

 

As mentioned, the proposed Medupi FGD Project is within the Medupi Power Station which is currently being 

constructed. 

 

To address your specific request, you are most welcome to contact Henry Nawa, Snr Environmental Advisor & 

Medupi FGD Project Manager at: NawaH@eskom.co.za 

 

I will forward his office telephone number shortly. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 

Senior Public Participation Practitioner 

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell 

Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA 

T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 

E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
 

 

From: Oteng Radipabe [mailto:Oteng.Radipabe@lephalale.gov.za]  

Sent: 22 July 2014 02:22 PM 

To: Bongani Dhlamini 
Cc: Nicolene Venter 

Subject: RE: Medupi FGD 

 

Hi Bongani 

 

Acknowledgement receipt.  

 

Thank you for the information. 

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



 

 

REGISTRATION AND COMMENT SHEET 
 

Integrated Environmental Impact Assessment 
and Water Use License Application for a 

proposed Retrofitting Flue Gas Desulphurisation 
(FGD) at Medupi Power Station 
(DEA Ref.No.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110) 

 

(inserted in the Background Information Document) 

June 2014 

 

EIA Public Participation Office 
  

Nicolene Venter / Bongani Dhlamini 
Zitholele Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

P O Box 6002, Halfway House, 1685 
Tel: (011) 207 2060 
Fax: 086-676-9950 

Email: publicprocess@zitholele.co.za    

 

Please complete by Monday 07 July 2014 and return to the EIA Public Participation Office (as above) 
 

 

Please formally register me as an interested and/or affected party (I&AP) so that I may receive further 

information and notifications during the Environmental Impact Assessment process 
YES NO 

I would like my notifications by 

Letter (mail) 

Email 

Fax 

Telephone 

I would like to receive documents for comment as follows: 
By email 

On CD 

In terms of Regulations GNR 543 - 546 – Government Gazette No. 33306 of 18 June 2010 (EIA process regulations) I 
disclose below any direct business, financial, personal or other interest that I may have in the approval or refusal of the application: 
 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

 

COMMENTS (please use separate sheets if you wish) 
 

I suggest that the following issues of concern be investigated in the Environmental Impact Assessment: 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

No objection regarding the proposed project. We are hoping that the project will not interfere with our roads. Where such 

is necessary, Roads Agency Limpopo will grant authorisation with applicable conditions.. 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Please register the following colleagues/friends/neighbours on the project database: 

 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION 

TITLE 
 

MR 
NAME 

JOSEPH 

SURNAME 
TSHIKONELO 

 

ORGANISATION or 
PROPERTY 
INFORMATION 

DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND TRANSPORT LIMPOPO 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS 

 

P/BAG X9491 

 

POLOKWANE 
POSTAL CODE 

0700 

TEL NO 
 

015 295 1033 
FAX NO 

015 294 8116 

CELL NO 
071 670 0099 

 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 

tshikonelon@drt.limpopo.gov.za 

mailto:publicprocess@zitholele.co.za
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Tricia Njapha

From: Leoni Lubbe
Sent: 05 September 2014 12:56 PM
To: Tricia Njapha
Subject: FW: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI

-----Original Message-----
From: Nicolene Venter
Sent: 29 July 2014 09:40 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Cc: Bongani Dhlamini; Shandré Laven; Kariesha Tilakram; Virginia Ramakuwela
Subject: FW: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI

Hi Leoni,

Please include SANBI's details as below for on all our commenting authorities spreadsheet for the reports.

Also, please capture them both on MM.

Kind Regards,

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] Senior Public Participation Practitioner Building 1, Maxwell Office Park,
Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
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
From: Sagwata Manyike [mailto:S.Manyike@sanbi.org.za]
Sent: 29 July 2014 08:41 AM
To: Nicolene Venter
Cc: Jeffrey Manuel
Subject: RE: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI

Hi Nicolene

I will be able to assist you in terms of providing comments on the Basic Assessment & EIA Reports. If its possible,
may you please send me BA Report via email? If the documents are too large to be sent via email, you can courier
the CD to the following address:

Attention: Sagwata Manyike (Aloe Lodge)
South African National Biodiversity Institute Pretoria National Botanical Gardens
2 Cussonia Avenue
Brummeria
Pretoria.

Regards,

Sagwata Manyike
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Assistant Director: Biodiversity Planning & Implementation
Directorate: Biodiversity Policy Advice
South African National Biodiversity Institute (SANBI) Pretoria National Botanical Gardens
2 Cussonia Avenue, Brummeria, Pretoria
P/Bag X101,Silverton, 0184
Tel: + 27  (0) 12 843 5105
Cell:+ 27  (0) 82 546 7236
Fax + 27  (0) 12 843 5008
Email: S.Manyike@sanbi.org.za
Web: www.sanbi.org.za

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeffrey Manuel
Sent: 29 July 2014 06:06 AM
To: Sagwata Manyike
Subject: FW: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI
Importance: High

________________________________________
From: Nicolene  Venter [nicolenev@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: 28 July 2014 04:37 PM
To: Jeffrey Manuel
Cc: Leoni Lubbe
Subject: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI

Good Afternoon Jeffrey,

I've been informed by Cecilia Jaffer from SANBI HQ, Pretoria, that you are the SANBI Official who submit written
comments on Basic Assessment and Environmental Impact Assessment Reports.

Zitholele Consulting has two Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports that needs written comments from
SANBI (as an Organ of State):

·         Integrated Environmental Authorisation (EIA, Waste Management License and Water Use License Applications)
for the proposed Continuous Ash Disposal Facility for Kendal Power Station:

o   DEIR review period: Friday 11 July to Wednesday 20 August 2014

o   The Report was courier to:

§  Mr Andre Beetge, Manager: SANBI Mpumalanga, 3 Bandolier Street, Middelburg

§  We were informed by Andre that Environmental Reports must be submitted to SANBI's Head Office

·         Integrated Environmental Authorisation (EIA, Waste Management License and Water Use License Applications)
for the proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility for Kusile Power Station:

o   DEIR review period: Tuesday 29 July 2014 to Monday 08 September 2014
We would like to enquire whether we can courier this Report to you and if so, does SANBI requires a hard copy or a
CD
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We are looking forward to hear from you.

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
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za<mailto:nicolenev@zitholele.co.za> W: www.zitholele.co.za
[cid:image002.jpg@01CFAA83.31B42140]    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

[cid:image004.jpg@01CFAA83.31B42140]

Please visit our website www.sanbi.org  for more information about the  South African National Biodiversity
Institute .

Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTE: This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only, and contain information that may be
legally privileged and / or confidential and / or the subject of copyright that is protected by law.  Any unauthorised
usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited.  The SANBI accepts no responsibly for any loss whether
it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. No
liability is accepted by the SANBI or the sender. The views or opinion expressed in this email message may not
necessarily be that of the SANBI or the SANBI Management. The SANBI reserves the right to monitor all email
communication.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The disclaimer is located at http://www.sanbi.org/node/5672
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Tricia Njapha

From: Tshikonelo Ndiitwani <tshikonelon@drt.limpopo.gov.za>
Sent: 30 September 2014 09:02 AM
To: Tricia Njapha
Subject: RE: 12949 - Integrated Environmental Impact Assessment and Water Use License

Application for a proposed Retrofitting Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) at Medupi
Power Station

It’s fine, thanks.

Tshikonelo Ndiitwani

Tel. | Mobile.
Fax. | tshikonelon@drt.limpopo.gov.za |

| |

From: Tricia Njapha [mailto:trician@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 3:06 PM
To: Tshikonelo Ndiitwani
Cc: Nicolene Venter; Leoni Lubbe
Subject: 12949 - Integrated Environmental Impact Assessment and Water Use License Application for a proposed
Retrofitting Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) at Medupi Power Station
Importance: High

Dear Mr Tshikonelo,

Re: Integrated Environmental Impact Assessment and Water Use License Application for a proposed Retrofitting
Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) at Medupi Power Station (DEA Ref.No.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

I hope you are well.

Firstly, thank you so much for your comment on the abovementioned project – it is very welcomed.

I hope you do not mind, but I called your office to try to communicate with you that I would like to put you on our
database on this EIA/WULA as a commenting authority so we can send you the Draft Scoping Report for comment
when it is ready.
I have received your details from this comment sheet you sent through to us on the respective project.

Kindly let me know if this is fine, or otherwise, please could you forward a suggested contact person with contact
details for the same purpose.

Do keep well.

Kind Regards,
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Tricia Njapha

From: Tricia Njapha
Sent: 09 October 2014 07:16 PM
To: 'ntsoanee@agric.limpopo.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter; Leoni Lubbe
Subject: 12949 - INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED
RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Importance: High

Good day Mr Ntsoane,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm a telephone discussion held with Tricia Njapha and yourself (in your capacity of
Manager in Land Use Planning), on Thursday, 09 October 2014 regarding the above-mentioned proposed project
and that you will be the Official/Representative at the Limpopo Department of Agriculture who will be submitting
written comments on the Draft Scoping Report (DSR).

1 x CD of the DSR will be delivered to you via courier as soon as it is available.

Should the above-mentioned not be correctly recorded, we kindly request you to please notify us at your earliest
convenience.

Please do not hesitate to contact Tricia Njapha or Nicolene Venter should you require any additional information
regarding this proposed project study on
tel.: 011 207 2060 or e-mail Trician@zitholele.co.za or nicolenev@zitholele.co.za.

Kind regards,

Tricia Njapha
Public Participation Practitioner
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell
Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 088 8454 F: +27 86 206 7720/+27 86 676
9950 C: +27 83 775 3197 E: trician@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!
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Tricia Njapha

From: Tricia Njapha
Sent: 09 October 2014 02:48 PM
To: 'mujahidah@daff.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter; Nicolene  Venter
Subject: FW: 12949 - Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License

Application for the proposed Medupi Power Station Flue Gas Desulphurisation
Attachments: 12949-83-001-BID-Rev0.pdf

Importance: High

Good day Mujahida,

I hope you are well.

I am calling with regards to the email correspondence below.
I still need to add a contact to my database for the correspondent/case officer who will comment on this project in
the Limpopo Region.

We will be sending out the reports very soon and I need to close this task.

May you still assist me with this request if possible.

Please feel free to call me on the contact numbers below.

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
Sent: 23 September 2014 12:31 PM
To: mujahidah@daff.gov.za
Cc: Nicolene Venter; Leoni Lubbe
Subject: 12949 - Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the proposed
Medupi Power Station Flue Gas Desulphurisation
Importance: High

Good day Mujahidah,

Thank you for taking my call.

As discussed, we are doing and EIA on the abovementioned project and would like to know who the commenting
authority at Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries would be in this region.
Please find the BID attached which may assist with answering those questions which will help with this request.
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Have a lovely day and thanks again.

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 07:09 PM
To: 'komapem@dwa.gov.za'
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

Good day Ms Komape,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE (DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm a telephone discussion held with Tricia Njapha and Ms Noku on Thursday, 09 October
2014 regarding the above-mentioned proposed project and that you will be the Official/Representative at
Department of Water and Sanitation (Limpopo) who will be submitting written comments on the Draft Scoping
Report (DSR).

2 x Colour Hard Copies and 1 x CD of the DSR will be delivered to you via courier as soon as it is available.

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 07:13 PM
To: 'masedicp@ledet.gov.za'
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

Good day Ms Masedi,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE (DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm a telephone discussion held with Tricia Njapha and yourself on Thursday, 09 October
2014 regarding the above-mentioned proposed project and that you will be the
Administrator/Official/Representative at Limpopo Economic Development, Environment and Tourism who will be
responsible for forwarding the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) to the correct commenting official/case officer who will
be submitting written comments on the DSR.

3 x Black and White Hard Copies and 1 x CD of the DSR will be delivered to you via courier as soon as it is available.

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 08:40 PM
To: 'riekie.coetzee@lephalale.gov.za'
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

Good day Ms Coetzee,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE (DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm your telephone discussion held with Tricia Njapha on Tuesday, 23 September 2014
regarding the above-mentioned proposed project and that you will be the Administrator/Official/Representative at
Lephalale Local Municipality who will direct the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) to the Municipal Manager (Mr NC
Lekaka) who will be submitting written comments on the Draft Scoping Report (DSR).

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 08:47 PM
To: 'S.Manyike@sanbi.org.za'
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

Attachments: FW: Comments on EIA / BA Reports - SANBI

Importance: High

Good day Mr Manyike,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE (DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm a written confirmation from yourself received on Tuesday, 29 July 2014 (email
correspondence attached for easy reference) regarding the above-mentioned proposed project and that you will be
the Official/Representative at the South African National Biodiversity Institute who will be submitting written
comments on the Draft Scoping Report (DSR).

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 08:43 PM
To: 'ekelly@waterberg.gov.za'
Cc: 'smabotja@waterberg.gov.za'; Nicolene  Venter; Leoni Lubbe
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

Good day Ms Kelly,

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
Waterberg District Municipality who will direct the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) to the Municipal Manager (Mr MS
Mabotja) who will be submitting written comments on the Draft Scoping Report (DSR).

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
Sent: 09 October 2014 08:50 PM
To: 'claire.warner@wessa.co.za'
Cc: 'jnbadmin@wessa.co.za'; Nicolene  Venter; Leoni Lubbe
Subject: FW: 12949 - INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE APPLICATION) FOR THE
PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT
MEDUPI POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Importance: High

Good day Ms Warner,

INTEGRATED AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE
APPLICATION) FOR THE PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF A FLUE GAS DESULPHURISATION (FGD) SYSTEM AT MEDUPI
POWER STATION, LEPHALALE, LIMPOPO PROVINCE (DEA REF.: 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

This email serves to confirm a telephone discussion held with Tricia Njapha and your Office on Tuesday, 23
September 2014 regarding the above-mentioned proposed project and that you will be the Official/Representative
at Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Africa who will be submitting written comments on the Draft Scoping
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
Sent: 17 October 2014 06:29 AM
To: Nakedi.maake
Cc: molatelostef@gmail.com; Cde Mkhari Thulare; Cde Mojela Patrick Ward 2; Sharon

Meyer; Bongani Dhlamini; Tricia Njapha
Subject: Medupi Power Station FGD EIA: Acknowledgement of KSW Registration
Attachments: 12949-83-BID-000-Eng-Rev0.pdf; 12949-83-Let-000-Notification-Eng-Rev0.pdf;

12949-83-Com-000-CommentSheet-Eng-Rev0.pdf

DEA REF 14/12/16/3/3/3/110

Dear Nakedi,

Thank you very much for a very informative discussion on Tuesday – your call is appreciated.

Please receive herewith confirmation that we had registered the stakeholders’, as listed below, attendance at the
Key Stakeholder Workshop.

Also, we captured the stakeholders on the project database (except the Mayour, Mayor Moloko Maeko, who is
already on our project databse) and they will receive all future public notifications and documents for review
relating to the above-mentioned proposed project.

For reference purposes, please find attached the Background Information Document.

We are looking forward to meet you and the other stakeholders at the Key Stakeholder Workshop.

Kind Regards,

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations]
Senior Public Participation Practitioner
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr
Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950
C: +27 83 377 9112
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

From: Nakedi.maake [mailto:nakedi.maake@gmail.com]
Sent: 16 October 2014 03:10 PM
To: Nicolene Venter
Cc: molatelostef@gmail.com; Cde Mkhari Thulare; Cde Mojela Patrick Ward 2
Subject: Invitation to a Key Stakeholder Workshop-EIA & WMLA for the proposed Refrotting of a FGD System at
Medupi Power Station, Lephalale (DEA REF 14/12/16/3/3/3/110)

Dear Nicolene

As discussed on the 13 October 2014, please receive the list of people who are going to attend Key
Stakeholder Workshop.

Mayor Moloko Maeko: Lephalale Municipality Mayor, patrick.mojela@lephalale.gov.za, 014 762 1400

Counsellor Alpheus Thualare: (Mining, Industries & Labour),Lephalale Municipality, 073 588 6105


